From: sgkim@ist.re.kr

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2003 1:13 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Re: Intermagic Corp., FCC ID:PNWIMP400, AN03T2862

Dear Mr. Kuo,

Thanks for your effort.

According to your comment, the report and photos, which had been modified, are
re-uploaded to your web site.

Please proceed on your job.

Best regards,
S.G.Kim / EMC Engineer

————— Original Message -----

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

To: <sgkim@ist.re.kr>

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2003 10:30 AM

Subject: FW: Intermagic Corp., FCC ID:PNWIMP400, AN03T2862
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From: CERTADM

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2003 6:24 PM

To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'

Subject: Intermagic Corp., FCC ID:PNWIMP400, ANO03T2862
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Notice content

\

Question #1: This device can be operated in two different ways. When it
used for listening the music, this device is powered by battery. When this
device is connected to PC to download the music files, it is considered as
PC peripheral. When this device is used as PC peripheral, it is connected
to PC via USB cable. Per section 15.107(f) AC line conducted test is
required to demonstrate 15.107 requirements. Please provide AC line
conducted test data and setup photos.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
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